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From: Kevin Chambers <kevin@lscgroup.cas
Sent: Saturday, lanuary 26, 2013 11:45 AM
To: Grahme Walsh

Cc Chris Marsh

Subject: Eve Glass Breakage

Attachments: SKMBT_C35213012609580 pdf

Hi Grahme,

| met with Paul Belanger from Belanger Engineering and property management to review the glass breakage yesterday
at units 2801 and units 2203. In both cases | was unable to determine the cause of the breakage leading me to believe
that the glass failed spontaneously with the aid of extremely cold temperatures and high winds. In both cases the railing

structures were sound and solid with no obvious damage or installation issues.

Please see the attached detail that represents both units.

We had installers on site at the same time to remove the broken pieces of glass and make the balconies safe, The
tenants were notified in both cases not to attempt to gain access to their balconies by property management.

Today we replaced the glass in unit 2801. Property Management needed to provide natice for unit 2203 and glass needs

to be acquired for replacement. We are planning to replace glass at 2203 on Monday.

Kewvin Chambers
Project Manager

LSC Railings Inc. Eve_

37 Sun Pac Blvd.

Brampton, Ontario L6S 5P6 it e, 2 /
PH: 905-790-2811 UWPone o II

Fax: 905-790-7462
Email: kevin@lscproup.ca

2202

Balc cﬂu} ‘ai;@;
290l - rpeed Jun 2203

2203 — Foplacec Jn 28/ 203



v ] 1o P |

CALOH 5 R BT

] sa) |

Sv1s0 92vd
8 anNigung

‘L Sy

—

WAIMYH SL5E

4 ONIgHng
M FHL

sy P

ez el aovd

sipauiug
OHREIHIDNT

Mo pe—ay

._______\urﬂ.._.ﬁ ﬂﬁu-.n.r[..\_\
= BT w3 =
e = |
=5
WIGITT XV ¥
SINITE 03IVDIHaV43dd
AW 3R I o0l A0 ROUDTHKD M J0RWHD T

THND HUM 05000 SOME M3dO TH




